
From: Henry Daunt
Sent: 12/03/2024 4:47:26 PM
To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches
Cc: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Subject: TRIMMED: Objection to Extended Trading Hours for Premises 1191 and
1193 Barrenjoey Road

Dear Sir,
 
I strongly object to the applica�on for extended trading hours for the premises at 1191 and 1193 Barrenjoey
Road lodged under Mod2023/0684.
 
This venue will quickly become a Func�on center, with a significant increase in noise issues adversely effec�ng
the amenity of the nearby residents in Palm Beach from 7am to 11pm , 7 days a week
 
It is totally unreasonable and Council needs to reject the applica�on.

Regards,

Henry Daunt




